From: butler.chris

Sent: Sunday, November 15, 2020 10:51 AM

To: SPPC <sppc@london.ca>

Cc: Saunders, Cathy <csaunder@london.ca>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Added Agenda Submission - SSPC MTG - Nov 17 - Item 2.1 - Master
Accommodation Plan

Please post this feedback as Added Agenda for the upcoming SSPC MTG — Nov 17 - with respect to
Agenda ltem 2.1 — Master Accommodation Plan Update .

Mayor Holder — Council Members ;

o | welcomed Councillors Morgan & Salih motion at an earlier meeting to get this far.

e | equally welcome City of London’s Administrative leadership in this report update , recognizing
that the world is awash with private & leading public pension plan funding seeking partnership
in infrastructure build outs. This is the norm — standard in many countries ( Public — Private
Partnerships @ City Hall builds or full private build outs to spec)

FEEDBACK ON THIS PLAN

I’d like to remind Council that this Business Case # 13 originally scored poorly in public feedback points
and priority ranking in the formal rating process for the 2020 — 2024 Budget update in Q4 —2019. For
a quality and timely bid process on the Master Accommodation Plan in the future , the requirements
need to be 80 % - 85 % defined AND the public needs to be on board with that requirement plan on how
we / they will receive City Customer Service & Support well into the future and where. At this point
there has been next to zero public engagement via “ Get Involved London “ or other feedback processes
on this plan.

Recommendation >> Add this Public Engagement milestone and process to this plan now to enhance
buy- in going forward , mitigate the risk of delays and costly contract mods in the future.

THXS >> Chris Butler — 863 Waterloo St .



